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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 03 August 2023 
 

SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF AIR–CONDITIONING UNITS FOR VARIOUS DIVISIONS, BRANCHES, 
SERVICE OFFICES (LOT 2 – LUZON DIVISION, BRANCHES & SO) (RE – ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF AIR–CONDITIONING 

UNITS FOR VARIOUS DIVISIONS, BRANCHES, SERVICE 
OFFICES (LOT 2 – LUZON DIVISION, BRANCHES & SO) (RE – 
ADVERTISEMENT) 

 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Are all the feeder lines re-useable?   For replacement units, only feeder line 
from enclosed circuit breaker (ECB) up 
to outdoor unit will be replaced. Feeder 
lines from power panel to ECB will be 
re-used. 

2 What if the unit is new?  New feeder line will be installed from 
power panel up to outdoor units. 

3 Regarding the Single Largest 
Completed Contract (SLCC), can we 
request to have the 5-year 
extended?  

No.  

4 Can we request for an ocular 
inspection, or can we have an 
advance plan/layout so we can check 
the AC locations where we are going 
to install the indoor and outdoor 
units?  

Yes. But it is not a necessary 
requirement. Distances of all 
installation are indicated in the Bill of 
Quantities (BOQ).  

 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Can we offer Multiple or mixed 
brands for this project? 

Yes 

2 For the refrigerants can we offer units 
with either R-410A or R32? Or follow 
what is indicated in the Technical 
Specifications on the bid docs. 

Follow what is indicated in the Technical 
Specifications 

3 For the Window Type, is it possible to 
have the EER lowered to at least 11 
kJ/Hr- W? 

No 

4 SSS Specifications: Statement of 
Single Largest Completed Contract 
similar to the Project to be bid 
equivalent to at least 50% of the 
Approved Budget Contract 
 
Change to: Statement of Single 
Largest Completed Contract similar 
to the Project to be bid equivalent to 
at least 50% of the Approved 
Budget Contract or at least two 
similar contracts whose aggregate 
amounts should be equivalent to at 
least 50% of the ABC 

No. Only single contract with amount 
equivalent to at least 50% of the ABC 
will be accepted. 

 
 
Blank Bid Breakdown: 
Soft – copy of blank bid breakdown in excel format will be issued in the bid bulletin. 
Bidders must input data on unprotected cells only. 
 


